

Minutes from FAC meeting on February 25, 2020

Members: David Armstrong (Chair), Josh Burk (scribe), Kate Conley (Dean), Martin Gallivan, Bill Hutton, Elizabeth Radcliffe

- 1) The minutes from Feb. 18 FAC meeting were approved.
- 2) Kate discussed the status of possible budget cuts.
- 3) Nominations & Elections was contacted about a 1-year replacement for FAC next year.
- 4) The Reves Center was contacted about liability issues when domestic students have problems requiring university assistance while traveling domestically on university business. While the Reves Center would help in such circumstances, these situations fall outside of the purview of the Reves Center. In these situations, students could contact Student Affairs or Campus Police. The FAC will further investigate this matter by talking with Kristen Fagan, Risk Manager in the Finance and Administration office.
- 5) Celestine White in the Provost's Office was contacted about university-level committees that need faculty appointments.
- 6) The FAC reviewed the agenda for the March 3 Faculty of Arts & Sciences meeting.